

AMO Energy Task Force QA - DUE ASAP

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 02 Nov 2016 19:46:21 -0400
Attachments: QA - AMO Energy Task Force - SNAP ESP CRED+NMP - revised.docx (42.43 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the two additional QAs you requested for AMO. They're at the end of the document. Ignore the tracked changes, apologies as I couldn't seem to get rid of them on my phone.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Denna

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.